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From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 9:08 AM


To: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal; Doug Hampton; Jeff Stuart; Kristin McCleery - NOAA


Affiliate; Melanie Okoro - NOAA Federal; Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal


Subject: Re: ROC on LTO Near-term actions EA


Good questions, Barb.


I agree with your preference, specifically:


(a) comment in the EA when I think a characterization is misleading or incomplete, and


(b) provide my own list and characterization of the science as a separate, stand-alone, doc.


Speaking of new science, after multiple e-mails, I received some documents from Jeff specifically related to the


I:E ratio, but not from anyone else, or for any of the other near-term actions that Reclamation is proposing. This


is our huge opportunity to change Reclamation's course, or at least consider some of the newer science that they


may not be privy to, rather than sit on it and wait until we conduct our effects analyses. So, PLEASE PLEASE


PLEASE send over any new science you have on any of the near-term actions...ASAP.


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


On Thu, Jun 28, 2018 at 8:44 AM, Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov> wrote:


got it. I'll send you what I have tomorrow.


Question: In terms of the science, do you want me to add reports/"correct"/expand on the existing summary in


the EA? Or draft a separate document?


My preference would be to (a) comment in the EA when I think a characterization is misleading or incomplete,


and (b) provide my own list and characterization of the science as a separate, stand-alone, doc.


On Thu, Jun 28, 2018 at 7:43 AM, Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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Hopefully those of you who have "RSVP'ed" "yes" are actively reviewing and commenting on the EA


(thanks, Jeff, for your track changes).


If you have any questions or are confused about anything you read, please let me know by COB today. I may


be able to answer, but if not, we have a dedicated core team meeting tomorrow for just that, so I can convey


those questions.


Comments on the EA by COB tomorrow, please.


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


--

Barb Byrne

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: 916-930-5612

Mobile (no reception at my desk): 916-761-9952

barbara.byrne@noaa.gov


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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